\ TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
and
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MEETING NOTICE
Thursday, July 10, 2025, 6:00 pm
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616
The meeting room will be open by 5:30 PM

AGENDA

A. Callto Order — Mayor
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum
c. Invocation

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be
the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present.
The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously
reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or
views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office
and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information.

B. Callto the Public - Mayor

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the conclusion
of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not
discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member
of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 0of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. [tems removed from
the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless
called out of sequence.

C.1  Consider approval of the Minutes of the Special Session held on June 23, 2025.
C.2  Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report.

D. Council Sitting as Board of Adjustment

Pursuant to the Town Code, 18.145.010, the Council serves as the Town's Board of Adjustment.
The Mayor serves as the Board Chair. The Chair does not vote on contested matters, unless there
is a tie vote amongst the other Board Members.

D.1 Appeal hearing for Ms. Rachel Cherry concerning property located at 107 3rd Street in
Huachuca City. The property owner is appealing orders of the Building Official concerning
fencing on the property.

E. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or affer Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed fo staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Berry]: Approval to accept an Operation Stonegarden [a
federal grant program that funds local law enforcement agencies to assist in border protection
and security efforts] vehicle from Santa Cruz County.

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Dr. Jim Johnson]: United States Customs and Border Protection
[CBP] is considering the potential local impacts of constructing and operating a proposed new
Joint Permanent Air Facility at Libby Army Airfield (LAAF), Fort Huachuca, in Cochise County. The
CBP is seeking comments from the public and local governments. Dr. Johnson will address the
project and its potential impacts on the Town. More information on the project can be found
here: https://www.cbp.gov/document/environmental-assessments/draft-supplemental-ea-
permanent-amo-facility-sierra-vista-az

E.3 Discussion [Manager Harvey/Town Attorney]: First Reading of Ordinance 2025-02 - AN
ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL AMENDING THE TOWN CODE, TITLE 8 “HEALTH AND
SAFETY,” CHAPTER 8.30 “SOLID WASTE SERVICES,” SECTION 8.30.030 “FEE ASSESSMENT,
PERMITTING, ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS,” SUBSECTION (A) “FEE SCHEDULE,” TO REMOVE
THE FEE AMOUNTS FROM THE TOWN CODE AND TO ALLOW THE TOWN COUNCIL TO ESTABLISH AND
AMEND A FEE SCHEDULE BY RESOLUTION, AND TO IDENTIFY SPECIFIC MATERIALS NOT ACCEPTED
AT THE LANDFILL.

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Stephanie Fulton/Chief Berry]: Presentation concerning the
Town’s National Night Out and Back To School Fair scheduled for July 25t.

F. Reports of Current Events by Council

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://www.cbp.gov/document/environmental-assessments/draft-supplemental-ea-permanent-amo-facility-sierra-vista-az
https://www.cbp.gov/document/environmental-assessments/draft-supplemental-ea-permanent-amo-facility-sierra-vista-az

F. Adjournment

Posted at 5:00 PM on July , 2025, at the following locations:

Town Hall Bulletin Board Town Hall Lobby Town Website
500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 500 N. Gonzales Blvd. https://huachucacityaz.gov
Huachuca City, AZ 85616 Huachuca City, AZ 85616
Huachuca City U.S. Post Huachuca City Library Huachuca City Police
Office 506 N. Gonzales Blvd. Department
690 N. Gonzales Blvd. Huachuca City, AZ 85616 500 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616 Huachuca City, AZ 85616
Wes. Brandye Thorpoe
Town Clerk

Note: This meetingis open to the public. Allinterested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda
background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material
relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N.

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at
www.huachucacityaz.gov

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a fown
meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known. Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time
to respond.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 30of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/

_—

R

\G

MEETING MINUTES OF THE
HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
and
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Special Meeting
Thursday, June 23, 2025, 6:00 pm
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.

AGENDA

A. Call to Order - Mayor
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum
c. Invocation
B. Roll Call.
Roll Call.
Present: Johann Wallace, Christy Hirshberg, Cynthia Butterworth, Danielle Cardella, Nallely
Arreola, Geovona Thompson, Town Manager Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk
Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas Benavidez (Not voting).
Absent: Debra Trate

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of reqular Council business shall
be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens
present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been
previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the
religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the
Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contfact the Town Clerk’s Office for further
information.

C. Cadll to the Public - Mayor
A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond
fo criticism made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a
matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public
Body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public
unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 of 4



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

D. Council Sitting as Board of Adjustment
Pursuant to the Town Code, 18.145.010, the Council serves as the Town's Board of Adjustment.
The Mayor serves as the Board Chair. The Chair does not vote on contested matters, unless
there is a tie vote amongst the other Board Members.

C.1 Appeal hearing for Ms. Rachel Cherry concerning property located at 107 3rd Street in
Huachuca City. The property owner is appealing orders of the Building Official concerning
fencing on the property.

Motion: Appeal Hearing with the Council Sitting as Board of Adjustment, Action: Open, Moved
by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Mayor Wallace advises of an email received from Ms. Cherry regarding this hearing. He states
it says, “Please reschedule the meeting for a date in August as | am currently unavailable with
previously scheduled obligations and will not able to attend an in person meeting on the
23rd.”

Mayor Wallace states that she is requesting rescheduling out till August but we aren’t going to
push it out that far. He is looking at next week or the week after. It looks like Dr. Johnson is not
available next week but is available the week of the 7. He asks Mr. Benavidez what his
calendar is like on the week of the 7. Mr. Benavidez checks and adyvises that it looks good.
Mayor Wallace states that we do have a regular meeting on July 10t already. He advises
Council that we are rescheduling for July 10t at pm for the Hearing. It will be set up the same
as this meeting was.

Motion: Appeal Hearing for July 10, 2025 at 6pm, Action: Reschedule, Moved by Johann
Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

Mayor Wallace asks that we make sure Ms. Cherry is advised of the new date and time and
also that if she is unable to attend and wishes to appoint someone to come on her behalf, that
she needs to provide that information prior to the meeting in writing so that we know that the
person speaking is speaking on her behalf. We want to make sure that whoever is speaking is
really representing her.

D. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak
one time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions
from Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through
the Mayor at any time.

D.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of the purchase of 36 months of
firewall protection for the Town’s information technology network, in the amount of $5778.21.

Motion: D.1, Action: Open, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 4



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Mayor Wallace advises that this is for two firewalls, one for the Library and one for Town Hall.
The old ones are beyond end of life and we can not renew licensing for them any longer.

Motion: The purchase of 36 months of firewall protection for the Town's information technology
network, in the amount of $5778.21., Action: Approve, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded
by Cynthia Butterworth.

Motion Passed Unanimously.

D.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Resolution 2025-09 - A RESOLUTION OF THE
MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY ADOPTING A PUBLIC SAFETY
PERSONNEL RETIREMENT SYSTEM [“PSPRS”] FUNDING POLICY. The purpose of the policy is to
communicate the Council’s pension funding objectives and its commitment to its employees,
the sound financial management of the Town, and to comply with statutory requirements.

Motion: D.2, Action: Open, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Manager Harvey advises that this has to be done every year. We do what we have to do to be
fully funded by 2036 as required by PSPRS. The amounts change annually based on information
provided by PSPRS.

E. Reports of Current Events by Council

Councilmember Thompson: The color run was a success. It was fun. Will go again next year.
Councilmember Cardella: Looking forward to the foam party on July 1st.

Councilmember Butterworth: SVMPO Open House was on the 14%h. ADOT was there. 20t was
food distribution. MPO meeting on the 25%. Mayor Pro Tem Hirshberg should be attending.
Mayor Pro Tem Hirshberg: Will be at the 4t of July event in the park. Will be out of fown and
miss the MPO Meeting.

Mayor Wallace: 20" was the Hispanic Mixer. Black Star Orbital was there, they are looking at a
land exchange with Ft. Huachuca. October 17 will be the next one that Mayor Wallace
speaks at. 4t of July upcoming. The pool is open and FREE. He was approached about a
possible vendor exchange at the park or Activity Center. He will continue discussions.

Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia
Butterworth
Motion passed unanimously.

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on July 10, 2025.

Mr. Johann R. Wallace
Mayor

Aftest:

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 3 of 4



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

Seal:

Certification

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for
the Huachuca City Town Council held on June 23, 2025. | further certify that the meeting was
duly called and a quorum was present.

Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 4 of 4


https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name

Report dates: 6/20/2025-7/31/2025

Page: 1
Jul 09, 2025 08:00AM

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
AT&T
1398 AT&T 1063-6/4/25 Library Landline 06/04/2025 41.82 41.82 10-62-271
Total AT&T: 41.82 41.82
AZ Department of Corrections Labor
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor AD 06/19/2025 16.65 16.65 10-43-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor PD 06/19/2025 1.85 1.85 10-51-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor PW 06/19/2025 7.40 7.40 10-57-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor LB 06/19/2025 37.00 37.00 10-62-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor Water 06/19/2025 33.30 33.30 51-40-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor Sewer 06/19/2025 33.30 33.30 52-40-366
1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082310 2025 Labor LF 06/19/2025 55.50 55.50 55-40-366
Total AZ Department of Corrections Labor: 185.00 185.00
AZ Department of Corrections Mileage
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- AD 06/10/2025 56.56 56.56 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- AD 06/03/2025 80.81 80.81 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- PD 06/10/2025 6.29 6.29 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- PD 06/03/2025 8.98 8.98 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- PW 06/10/2025 25.14 25.14 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- PW 06/03/2025 35.91 35.91 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- LB 06/10/2025 125.69 125.69 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- LB 06/03/2025 89.78 89.78 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- Water 06/10/2025 113.12 113.12 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- Water 06/03/2025 161.60 161.60 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- Sewer 06/10/2025 113.12 113.12 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- Sewer 06/03/2025 161.60 161.60 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084758 2025 Mileage- LF 06/10/2025 188.54 188.54 55-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084786 2025 Mileage- LF 06/03/2025 89.78 89.78 55-40-366
Total AZ Department of Corrections Mileage: 1,256.92 1,256.92
CenturyLink
4280 CenturyLink 2648-6/7 Local Phone Service 06/07/2025 478.72 478.72 10-43-271
4280 CenturyLink 9728-6/7 Local Phone Service - Police Dept ~ 06/07/2025 190.25 190.25 10-51-271
Total CenturyLink: 668.97 668.97
Cintas Corporation No. 445
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4232314983 Office Supplies 06/02/2025 30.56 30.56 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047092 Office Supplies 06/09/2025 16.86 16.86 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4232314957 Uniforms- PW 06/02/2025 8.71 8.71 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047039 Uniforms- PW 06/09/2025 8.71 8.71 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4232314957 Uniforms- Water 06/02/2025 39.24 39.24 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047039 Uniforms- Water 06/09/2025 39.24 39.24 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4232314957 Uniforms- Sewer 06/02/2025 39.24 39.24 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047039 Uniforms- Sewer 06/09/2025 39.24 39.24 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047009 Landfill Supplies 06/09/2025 5.49 5.49 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4232314983 Landfill Uniforms 06/02/2025 80.48 80.48 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047009 Landfill Uniforms 06/09/2025 32.56 32.56 55-40-410




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 6/20/2025-7/31/2025

Page: 2
Jul 09, 2025 08:00AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4233047092 Landfill Uniforms 06/09/2025 80.06 80.06 55-40-410
Total Cintas Corporation No. 445: 420.39 420.39
DE Lage Landen Financial Services
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 590666116 Copier Lease- Admin 06/21/2025 173.88 173.88 10-43-840
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 590666116 Copier Lease- Police 06/21/2025 73.70 73.70 10-51-705
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 590666116 Copier Lease- Library 06/21/2025 73.70 73.70 10-62-705
Total DE Lage Landen Financial Services: 321.28 321.28
Fireworks Productions of AZ
2306 Fireworks Productions of AZ 3762. Fireworks (Payment #2) 06/27/2025 3,010.00 3,010.00 10-60-530
Total Fireworks Productions of AZ: 3,010.00 3,010.00
Graham Charles Rogers
10769 Graham Charles Rogers 141217-00012  Check for Summer Reading Foam 07/01/2025 525.00 525.00 10-62-800
Total Graham Charles Rogers: 525.00 525.00
Kevyn Vero
10860 Kevyn Vero 06202025 Water Refund 06/16/2025 3.40 3.40 51-21350
Total Kevyn Vero: 3.40 3.40
Kyle Bickler
10060 Kyle Bickler 6302025 Community Relations/July 4th Ba 06/30/2025 599.00 599.00 10-60-530
Total Kyle Bickler: 599.00 599.00
Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2509428 GW Monitoring 06/11/2025 127.00 127.00 51-40-510
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2509429 GW Monitoring 06/11/2025 424.00 424.00 51-40-510
Total Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc: 551.00 551.00
MCK.Net
10861 MCK.Net XGS 2x Sophos XGS128 06/19/2025 44.56 44.56 10-48-450
10861 MCK.Net XGS 2x XGS128 XStream Prot 36mo 06/19/2025 4,456.21 4,456.21 10-48-450
10861 MCK.Net XGS 2x XGS128 WebSrvProt 36mo 06/19/2025 638.72 638.72 10-48-450
10861 MCK.Net XGS 2x XGS128 Email Prot 36mo 06/19/2025 638.72 638.72 10-48-450
Total MCK.Net: 5,778.21 5,778.21
Ruben A. Villa
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Admin 06/22/2025 1,307.85 1,307.85 10-43-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Magistrate 06/22/2025 109.02 109.02 10-45-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Road User 06/22/2025 163.53 163.53 23-40-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Water 06/22/2025 980.79 980.79 51-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Sewer 06/22/2025 734.70 734.70 52-40-650
4360 Ruben A. Villa H-042-062225  Consulting Services- Landfill 06/22/2025 654.11 654.11 55-40-650
Total Ruben A. Villa: 3,950.00 3,950.00
Senergy Petroleum LLC
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1049653  DYED-ULSD #2 05/16/2025 17.92 17.92 10-57-476




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 6/20/2025-7/31/2025

Page: 3
Jul 09, 2025 08:00AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062606  CLEAR- ULSD #2 07/06/2025 159.67 159.67 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1073741  DYED-ULSD #2 06/23/2025 19.55 19.55 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1049653  DYED-ULSD #2 05/16/2025 80.60 80.60 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062606  CLEAR- ULSD #2 07/06/2025 718.53 718.53 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1073741  DYED-ULSD #2 06/23/2025 87.95 87.95 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062231 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 06/06/2025 567.52 567.52 51-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1049653  DYED-ULSD #2 05/16/2025 80.60 80.60 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062606  CLEAR- ULSD #2 07/06/2025 718.53 718.53 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1073741  DYED-ULSD #2 06/23/2025 87.95 87.95 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062231 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 06/06/2025 567.52 567.52 52-40-610
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1049653  DYED-ULSD #2 05/16/2025 1,612.04 1,612.04 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062606  DYED-ULSD #2 07/06/2025 1,623.38 1,623.38 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1073741  DYED-ULSD #2 06/23/2025 1,759.03 1,759.03 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-1062231 P66 Powerdrive Fluid 06/06/2025 4,540.19 4,540.19 55-40-610
Total Senergy Petroleum LLC: 12,640.98 12,640.98
Tierra Water Management
10566 Tierra Water Management 1605 Operator of Record Water 05/30/2025 853.72 853.72 51-40-650
10566 Tierra Water Management 1605 Operator of Record Sewer 05/30/2025 1,353.73 1,353.73 52-40-650
Total Tierra Water Management: 2,207.45 2,207.45
Water Infrastructure Finance Authority
10727 Water Infrastructure Finance Auth  7/1/25-910193- Payment on WIFA Loan 06/16/2025 44.617.75 44.617.75 52-40-950
Total Water Infrastructure Finance Authority: 44.617.75 44.617.75
Wells Fargo Remittance Center
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Plaques 04/17/2025 112.62 112.62 10-42-292
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Column Public Notice 06/10/2025 751.09 751.09 10-43-250
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Vista Print 06/10/2025 102.05 102.05 10-43-300
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Sheet Protectors Walmart 06/10/2025 13.37 13.37 10-43-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Finance Charges 06/10/2025 244.33 244.33 10-43-483
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Finance Charges 04/17/2025 162.77 162.77 10-43-483
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 AZ Municipal Membership 06/10/2025 100.00 100.00 10-43-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Training Retreat Lunch and Suppli  04/17/2025 250.97 250.97 10-43-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Thermal Printer Paper 06/10/2025 94.98 94.98 10-51-290
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Magazines 04/17/2025 154.95 154.95 10-51-466
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Magazines 04/17/2025 67.98 67.98 10-51-466
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Magpul PMAG GEN M2 04/17/2025 90.63 90.63 10-51-466
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Oll for PD 04/17/2025 28.77 28.77 10-51-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Harrah's AACOP 06/10/2025 199.44 199.44 10-51-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 1 hotel room for 5 nights plus tax 04/17/2025 247.44 247.44 10-51-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 azaca conference - 1 hotel room f  04/17/2025 61.86 61.86 10-51-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Hotel For Intox 04/17/2025 151.97 151.97 10-51-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Purchase a Stick Bur Roller for cit ~ 06/10/2025 316.21 316.21 10-57-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Chains for cleaning Parks and All 06/10/2025 95.48 95.48 10-57-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Batteries - Lowe's 06/10/2025 94.33 94.33 10-57-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Parts for maintaining PW Vehicles ~ 06/10/2025 43.57 43.57 10-57-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Items needed to paint Community 06/10/2025 87.52 87.52 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 IEd lights, electric Wire, Paint Sup  06/10/2025 675.22 675.22 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Paint and Supplies. 04/17/2025 1,245.23 1,245.23 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Blower Motor, supplies 04/17/2025 325.05 325.05 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Bulletin Board Com Center, Firsta  06/10/2025 416.32 416.32 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Sand for horseshoe pit. 04/17/2025 154.14 154.14 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Tennis Covers 04/17/2025 130.11 130.11  10-60-460




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 6/20/2025-7/31/2025

Page: 4
Jul 09, 2025 08:00AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Clear Gloss Laminate 06/10/2025 87.80 87.80 10-62-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Amazon- Storywalk and Laminate 04/17/2025 499.55 499.55 10-62-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 office Supplies - Staples 06/10/2025 14.63 14.63 51-40-290
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Binder/Fluke, Small Tools, Testlea  06/10/2025 380.90 380.90 51-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 CES insulation Putty 06/10/2025 42.29 42.29 51-40-610
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 American Water Works 04/17/2025 151.30 151.30 51-40-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Marking Paint Long arm gloves 06/10/2025 187.89 187.89 52-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Ace Hardware Supplies 04/17/2025 54.42 54.42 52-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Headlights, Tubing 06/10/2025 315.24 315.24 52-40-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Port a Pot 06/10/2025 63.00 63.00 55-40-340
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Port a Pot 04/17/2025 63.00 63.00 55-40-340
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Thread Sealant, Microwave 06/10/2025 206.99 206.99 55-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 4/11/25 Air line couplers, gun tip nozzles, 04/17/2025 518.67 518.67 55-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Chevy Door handles 06/10/2025 52.63 52.63 55-40-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 3/13/25 Red Pavers Hunt Park 06/10/2025 239.59 239.59 80-40-805
Total Wells Fargo Remittance Center: 9,296.30 9,296.30
WEX BANK
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel Ad 06/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Unassigned 06/15/2025 12.73 12.73 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel PD 06/15/2025 153.39 153.39 10-51-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel Fire 06/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-53-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel- PW 06/15/2025 71.35 71.35 10-57-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel-LB 06/15/2025 2.91 2.91 10-62-476
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel Bus 06/15/2025 4.91 491 10-65-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel- Water 06/15/2025 106.56 106.56 51-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel- Sewer 06/15/2025 177.00 177.00 52-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel Landfill 06/15/2025 266.11 266.11 55-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 105407252 Fuel Transit 06/15/2025 4.91 491 65-40-475
Total WEX BANK: 813.69 813.69
Grand Totals: 86,887.16 86,887.16

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name Page: 5
Report dates: 6/20/2025-7/31/2025 Jul 09, 2025 08:00AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid  GL Account Number
Invoice Amount

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Dr. Jim Johnson, PhD, CBO, CCI - Building Official
500 N. Gonzales Blvd. Huachuca City, AZ 85616
520-456-1354 - Fax 456-2230 - jjohnson@huachucacityaz.gov

DATE: April 15,2025 REPRINTED MAY 1, 2025

PROPERTY OWNER: Rachael Priscilla Louise Cherry

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION: 107 Third Street., Huachuca City, Az 85616
PARCEL ID: 106-56-080C

SITE OBSERVATIONS/INVESTIGATION: A fence made from pallet materials has been
erected on the noted property. Town Code requires an approved building permit prior to
construction of a fence. To date, no application for a permit has been received. On
December 19, 2024, the property owner was advised by email that the construction of a
fence required a building permit and an application was provided. During a review of the
neighborhood in February 2025 it was noted that a fence was in the process of erection in
the front yard area. During a discussion with the property owner at that time, she was
advised that the fence was required to be removed since no building permit had been
received. However, the erection of the fence has continued to progress.

CODE REFERENCESNIOLATIONS: The following code references apply to this
property:

1. Section 15.10.010D of Huachuca City Town Code amends the International
Residential Code, 2018 Edition by deleting #2 of Section 105.2 for work that is
exempt from a building permit. Item #2 was for fences not over 7 feet high. With
this amendment to the Town Code, building permits are required for all fence
installations within the Town.

2. Chapter 15.70.010 of the Huachuca City Town Code states "Fences of all heights
and materials require a building permit prior to construction." A building permit
was required prior to the start of construction.

3. Section 15.70.0S0A of the Huachuca City Town Code states "Fencing shall be
constructed of proper recommended fencing materials (of non-infestation material)
which includes but is not limited to wood specifically treated or used for fencing,
1e redwood, cedar and other woods that have been treated for insect and rot
retardation. Pallets are not typically an acceptable fence material.

4. Section 16.20.030N of the Huachuca City Town Code states "Fences and walls
cannot be constructed or covered with materials not designed or commonly used
for that purpose, such as pallets or tarps." Pallets cannot be used as fence material.



PROPERTY OWNER: Rachael Priscilla Louise Cherry
PARCEL ID: 106-56-080C

Page 2

INVESTIGATION CONCLUSION: Because the fence is being constructed without a
valid building permit, it is deemed to be in violation of the above noted Town and Building
Codes.

ORDER TO STOP WORK: Due to the lack of an approved building permit and since
pallets are specifically noted to not be an allowable fence material, [ am requiring all work
on this fence to cease immediately and all pallet fence materials be removed within
10 days.

RIGHT TO APPEAL: Per Section 112 of the International Residential Code, any person
having record title or legal interest in this property has the right to appeal this Stop Work
Order and my decisions and determinations as the Building Official by filing a written
request for hearing with the Huachuca City Board of Adjustment within 10 days of the date
of'this Stop Work Order. Failure to request the hearing within this required timeframe will
constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and determination of the matter.

—
_D r .&—/ a‘r:’i ‘\»7"‘ L‘"/Jc-t)

Dr. Jim Johnson, PhD, CBO, CCI
Town of Huachuca City Building Official



Equipment Disposition Request Form

Arizona Department of Homefand Security
Apgplicable o equipment purchesed with FFY2015 and forward grant fuads.

Subreclp:ent Grant Number' 220435 02

Date of Request: 5/14/2025
Period of Performance: 04/01/2023-03/31/2024
Funding Source (i.e. SHSGP/UASI/OPSG/NSGP): SHSGP
Award Amount: $486,000.00
Agency: Santa Cruz County Sheriff's Office

Point of Contact: Gerardo Castillo

Email: go
Phone: (520} 761-7869

TUZCOURIYRE. GOV

Equipment Disposition:Request Information’;

1. Provide a brief description of the equipment (6) 2023 Chavrolet Tahoe SSV w/APX8500 Mobile Radio & Emergency Equipment

named for disposition (include Authorized
Equipment List number) and attach an updated
Property Control Form.

2. Proposed date of equipment disposition. 5/14/2025

No longer in OPSG

3. Explain reason for disposition.

(1) $44,162 (SGS5 Vehicle)
(1) $43,541 (SG6 Vehicle)
4. Provide the assessed fair market value per (1) $43.032 {SG7 Vehicle)
unit of the equipment and attach supporting (1) $44,681 (SG8 Vehicle)

documentation {i.e., vendor estimate, Kelley (1) $44,229 (SG9 Vehicle)
Blue Book, auction agency) for determining the |(1) $44,866 (SG10 Vehicle)
fair market value. (6) S 5,000 {Radio-internal assessed value)

{6) $10,000 (Emergency Equipment-internal assessed value)

O Jurisdiction Disposition Policy Attached
5. Please attach a copy of the jurisdiction
disposition policy.

SUBMIT THIS FORM AND ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO THE AZDOHS DESIGNATED STRATEGIC PLANNER.

A
g/
é&fgxgg 171 fb\" Maria I. Martinez 5/14/2025
- Subrempxengfroperty Contro| dﬂlcer Printed Name Date
T, (,_)
. "‘/ Qf Gerardo Castillo 5114/2025
Head of ?gencylAuthonzed Official Printed Name Date

Planner Name: é g&' & 720y Last day to receive response

from USDHS/FEMA (120 days
from submission});|

Date submitted to USDHS/FEMA:

SF-4268C & SF-428S Forms Completed: Oves One
Date USDHS/FEMA Response

USDHS/FEMA Response : [ Approved (] Denied [ Mo Response Received: .
Planning Assistant Director Signatu\g: _— Date Signed:
QWM y

AZDOHS Comments:

Equipment Disposition Request: X\pprmed [ oeniec

. - [ SCCis no longer in OPSG. Assets will be transfered Eo other law
Approved Equipment Disposition Description: o hforcement agencies who are active in the OPSG p{ ogram

Version 1.4 Arizona Deparlment of Homeland Security 03.24.2017



1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20229

£\ U.S. Customs and

June 9, 2025

Suzanne Harvey

Town Manager

Town of Huachuca City
500 N. Gonzalez Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Subject: U.S. Customs and Border Protection Request for Informal Consultation for the
Proposed Joint Permanent Air Facility at Libby Army Airfield, Fort Huachuca,
Arizona

Dear Ms. Harvey,

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Air and Marine Operations plans to construct and
operate a Joint Permanent Air Facility at Libby Army Airfield (LAAF), Fort Huachuca, in Sierra
Vista, Cochise County, Arizona. The Action would provide improvements and repairs to the
current temporary facility and would include design and construction of a new permanent facility
that would eventually replace the existing temporary facility (Figure 1 below). The new
permanent facility would have the capacity to accommodate eight aircraft and 144 personnel,
including 12 temporary duty (TDY) personnel. The facility would provide sufficient land with
access to a taxiway that would allow for the development of a facility to support current
helicopter and unmanned aircraft systems operations.

Currently, CBP is preparing a Supplemental Environmental Assessment (SEA) for this Action.
This SEA supplements and incorporates by reference the Final Supplemental Environmental
Assessment (SEA) for the Proposed U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Permanent Air and
Marine Facility at Libby Airfield, Fort Huachuca, Arizona published by CBP in October 2022.
The 2022 SEA was prepared to evaluate the potential impacts of construction, operation, and
maintenance of a new permanent air facility at LAAF; however, the LAAF Permanent Joint
Facility was not funded or constructed. Since then, the scope of the Proposed Action has
changed, with the number of additional total personnel increasing from 100 to 144 personnel,

including 12 new temporary duty (TDY) personnel. The increase in water use associated with
the increase in additional personnel has thereby triggered the need for additional impact
evaluation.

The Draft SEA and Draft Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) complies with the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969, as amended (42 United States Code
[U.S.C.] Section 4321 et seq.), and Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Directive
023-01, Rev. 01, and Instruction Manual 023-01-001-01, Rev. 01, Implementation of
NEPA.



Ms. Harvey
Page 2

CBP invites your participation in the public review process for the Draft SEA and Draft FONSI.
The Draft SEA and Draft FONSI are available at http://www.cbp.gov/about/environmental-
management.

The 30-day public comment period begins on June 11, 2025, and comments must be received by
July 11,2025, to be considered for incorporation into the Final SEA. When submitting

comments, please identify your comments as for the Sierra Vista SEA. Comments on the Draft
SEA and Draft FONSI can be submitted by:

E-mail to:
BPAMNEPA@cbp.dhs.gov

Mail to:

John Petrilla

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
85 Enterprise, Suite 450

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

We appreciate your continued cooperation and support.

Sincerely,

Digitaily signed by JOHN
JOHN P P PETRILLA

Date: 2025.06.09
PETRILLA / 56 o700

John Petrilla

Execution Team | Energy and Environmental PMO
Office of Facilities and Asset Management

U.S. Customs and Border Protection



1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20229

N0 BORp
I N

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

June 9, 2025

Suzanne Harvey

Town Manager

Town of Huachuca City
500 N. Gonzalez Blvd.

Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Subject: U.S. Customs and Border Protection Request for Informal Consultation for the
Proposed Joint Permanent Air Facility at Libby Army Airfield, Fort Huachuca,
Arizona

Dear Ms. Harvey,

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Air and Marine Operations plans to construct and
operate a Joint Permanent Air Facility at Libby Army Airfield (LAAF), Fort Huachuca, in Sierra
Vista, Cochise County, Arizona. The Action would provide improvements and repairs to the
current temporary facility and would include design and construction of a new permanent facility
that would eventually replace the existing temporary facility (Figure 1 below). The new
permanent facility would have the capacity to accommodate eight aircraft and 144 personnel,
including 12 temporary duty (TDY) personnel. The facility would provide sufficient land with
access to a taxiway that would allow for the development of a facility to support current
helicopter and unmanned aircraft systems operations.

Currently, CBP is preparing a Supplemental Environmental Assessment (SEA) for this Action.
This SEA supplements and incorporates by reference the Final Supplemental Environmental
Assessment (SEA) for the Proposed U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Permanent Air and
Marine Facility at Libby Airfield, Fort Huachuca, Arizona published by CBP in October 2022.
The 2022 SEA was prepared to evaluate the potential impacts of construction, operation, and
maintenance of a new permanent air facility at LAAF; however, the LAAF Permanent Joint
Facility was not funded or constructed. Since then, the scope of the Proposed Action has
changed, with the number of additional total personnel increasing from 100 to 144 personnel,

including 12 new temporary duty (TDY) personnel. The increase in water use associated with
the increase in additional personnel has thereby triggered the need for additional impact
evaluation.

The Draft SEA and Draft Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) complies with the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969, as amended (42 United States Code
[U.S.C.] Section 4321 et seq.), and Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Directive
023-01, Rev. 01, and Instruction Manual 023-01-001-01, Rev. 01, Implementation of
NEPA.



Ms. Harvey
Page 2

CBP invites your participation in the public review process for the Draft SEA and Draft FONSI.
The Draft SEA and Draft FONSI are available at http://www.cbp.gov/about/environmental-
management.

The 30-day public comment period begins on June 11, 2025, and comments must be received by
July 11, 2025, to be considered for incorporation into the Final SEA. When submitting

comments, please identify your comments as for the Sierra Vista SEA. Comments on the Draft
SEA and Draft FONSI can be submitted by:

E-mail to:
BPAMNEPA@cbp.dhs.gov

Mail to:

John Petrilla

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
85 Enterprise, Suite 450

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

We appreciate your continued cooperation and support.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by JOHN
JOH N P PlPETRILLA

Date: 2025.06.09
PETR"—LA 14:28:06 -07'00"

John Petrilla

Execution Team | Energy and Environmental PMO
Office of Facilities and Asset Management
U.S. Customs and Border Protection



Ms. Harvey
Page 3

Enclosure 1: Proposed Site Configuration Map

B0 2,950

Hangar &
Shop 2

Proposed Action Site
Configuration Map
Supplemental EA

Fort Huachuca, Arizona

ate I
JANUARY 2025 .EI.%L%IE

KEY
[ Building
[ Parking
Pavernent

n Fort Huachuca
Installation Boundary

rra Vis

Bource(s]

=]

Projection
NAD 1983 UTM Zone 12N
W 55 110 Feet

Res ety

s 0 15 30 Meters




Town of Huachuca City

a=s | The Sunset City
M 500 N Gonzales Blvd » Huachuca City, Arizona 85616
‘ Phone: (520) 456-1354 + TDD: (520) 456-1353 « Fax: (520) 456-2230

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA
CITY, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE, TITLE 8 “HEALTH AND SAFETY,”
CHAPTER 8.30 “SOLID WASTE SERVICES,” SECTION 8.30.030 “FEE ASSESSMENT,
PERMITTING, ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS,” SUBSECTION (A) “FEE
SCHEDULE,” TO REMOVE THE FEE AMOUNTS FROM THE TOWN CODE AND TO
ALLOW THE TOWN COUNCIL TO ESTABLISH AND AMEND A FEE SCHEDULE BY
RESOLUTION, AND TO IDENTIFY SPECIFIC MATERIALS NOT ACCEPTED AT THE
LANDFILL.

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by Resolution
No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona [the “Code”],

and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by A.R.S. section 9-
240 (B) (28) and Town Ordinance No. 15-02; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. section 49-741, the Town is responsible for ensuring that
there is safe and sanitary disposal of solid waste generated within its jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council maintains a solid waste landfill and wishes to amend the
Code to remove the specific landfill fee amounts from the Code and allow the Town Council to
establish and amend a fee schedule by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council wishes to modify the list of materials that are not accepted
at the landfill; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Code, section 2.25.040, this Ordinance was first read at a
public meeting of the Town Council on July 10, 2025, and at a subsequent meeting on July 24,
2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Huachuca
City, Arizona, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Code, Chapter 8.30 “SOLID WASTE SERVICES,” Section 8.30.030 “Fee
assessment, permitting, administration and operations,” Subsection (A) “Fee Schedule,” is
amended as follows, with deletions in strikethreugh and additions in underlined text:

8.30.030 Fee assessment, permitting, administration and operations.

Page 10of 3



all-othervehicles. The town council has adopted a schedule of fees for disposing of waste at the
Huachuca City Landfill. The fee schedule may be amended by resolution of the town council.

Dead animals - livestock (if accompanied with livestock inspector or veterinarian certification of

death)-$35.00/ton-$10-.00-minimum.

Not accepted: tires, white-goods{refrigerators,airconditioners, stoves-washers,etc), liquids,
waste oil, antifreeze, automobiles and/or automobile parts, batteries, septic and sewage waste,
petroleum products, soil contaminated with petroleum products or other hazardous
substances, computers/electronics, medical waste (Red Bags), asbestos, other hazardous
materials.

SECTION 2. All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions, policies, and
parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, or any part hereof, are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be
invalid or unenforceable by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall
not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions hereof.

SECTION 4. As provided in the Code, Section 1.05.110, any person found guilty of violating
any provision of the Code, including this Ordinance, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon
conviction thereof shall be punished by a fine of not to exceed one thousand dollars or by
imprisonment for a period of not to exceed six months, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

Each day that a violation continues shall be a separate offense punishable as hereinabove
described.

SECTION 5. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursuant to the Code, sections 2.25.080 and
2.25.090, to post this Ordinance in three or more public places within the Town, and to publish
this Ordinance as required by A.R.S. 9-812 and 39-204.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 24th DAY OF
JULY, 2025.

Johann Wallace, Mayor

Page 2 of 3



ATTEST:

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney

Page 3 of 3



	7-10-25 Regular Meeting Agenda ver 4.pdf
	6-23-25 Special Session Minutes.pdf
	Payment Approval Report 6.20.25 thru 7.31.25.pdf
	Cherry Stop Work Order REPRINTED.pdf
	Packet Info.pdf
	6-23-25 Council Packet.pdf
	Cherry Appeal Request.pdf
	doc10140320250618150856.pdf


	Equipment Disposition Request Form- OPSG.pdf
	US CUSTOMS AND BORDER AIR FACILITY CONSULTATION LETTER.pdf
	2025-02 Landfill Fees and Rules.pdf



